
Message 

From: 
Sent : 
To : 

CC: 
Subject : 

Hi Pam : 

Rockx, John Lirockx@kpmg.ca] 
6/11/2015 12:10:27 PM 
Pam Hogg [phogg@collus. com] 
Ed Houghton [ehoughton@collus.com]; Erling, Jonathan M Lierling@kpmg.ca] 
RE: Calcu lation of Value 

CPS0005636 

As requested, attached is an electronic copy of our draft valuation report of the shares of Coll us Power as at December 
31, 2010. KPMG never did issue the valuation report in final as we never received an executed representation letter 
from Coll us Power. I trust that th is is what you require. 

Best Regards, 

John Rockx, CPA, CA, CBV 

Partner 
KPMG Transaction Advisory Services 
21 King Street West, Suite 700 
Hamilton, Ontario LBP 4W7 
Tel: 905-523-2247 
Fax: 905-523-2200 

Email: jrockx@kpmg.ca 

From: Pam Hogg [mailto:phogg@collus.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 10:07 AM 
To: Rockx, John 
Subject: Calculation of Value 

Hi John, 

Could you please send me an electronic version of The Calculation of Value prepared for Collus Power 
Corp. Valuation Date: December 31, 2010, Report Date: May 20, 2011. 

I only have a paper copy and it has been marked up, and as well it has a "draft" watermark on it. 

Thanks so much, and please call if you have any questions. 

Pamela Hogg, CHRL 
Executive Assistant to the President&:, CEO, 
Manager, Human Resources and Board Secretary 

Collus PowerStream Corp. 
Collingwood Public Utilities 
43 Stewart Road 
Collingwood, ON L9Y 4M7 
Phone: 705A45-1800, ext 2255 
Fax: 705-445-2549 
Email: phogg@collus.com 
www .callus.com 



CPS0005636 

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain 
information which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby not ified that 
distribution or copying this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete 
the original message and attachments. 

This email was sent to you by KPMG (http://info.kpmg.ca) . To sign up to receive event invitations and other 
communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving 
electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the KPMG Online Subscription Centre (http://subscribe.kpmg.ca). 

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. 
This extends to our communications with you . 

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including 
them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears. 

• Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient 
(http://disclaimer.kpmg .ca). 

• Disclaimer concerning tax advice (http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg .ca). 

If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser. 


